MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 8th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2021-2022 held on 03.12.2021 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman

Chairman, MPCB

2. Shri Ashok Shingare, Member

Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.P. Nandusekar, Member

Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Convener

Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Shri Tuhin Banerjee Sr. Scientist, NEERI - leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Invitee Member Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

4. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member

Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 18 of Consent to Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 18	3			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000031389	K.E.M. Hospital, Pune, Rasta Peth, Pune 411011	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent and BMW Authorization	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Combined Consent and BMW Authorization for 550 nos of beds and total plot area 17,415.97 sq. mtrs and BUA – 25,000 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that, the said application was discussed in the earlier CAC and decided not to consider the case due to non-compliances. Committee also noted the reply submitted by the PP. Committee further noted that, PP has provided STP for treatment of sewage & treated sewage connected to drainage system provided by Local body and obtained membership of CBMWTSDF for disposal of BMW. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of Combined Consent and BMW Authorization by imposing the following conditions. 1. PP shall install ETP within 3 months period and submit BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of the same. 2. PP shall collect, segregate, store & dispose BMW as per the provision of BMW Rule. 3. PP shall submit/extend existing BG's as per BG regime for HCE's. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.

2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099868	SHRI SHANKAR SSK LTD. (SUGAR & Co-Gen UNIT), 288 SADASHIVNAGAR MALSHIRAS	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of consent for of 2500 TCD sugar unit & 20 MW Cogeneration unit. Committee also noted that, PP has not renewed consent and also noted PP's say that, they have not operated plant during that period. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. By imposing BG of 0.1 % of total Capital Investment x No. of years and forfeiture of the same towards operating unit without valid consent of the Board. 3. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger. 4. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Consent will be issued after submission of additional consent fee.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105276	M/s. Lupin Limited, 30/10 to 30/13 & 64/7 T-142, MIDC Tarapur Palghar	APPROVED Renewal With change in product mix	30.04.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate with change in product under product-mix. Committee also noted that, the existing unit is having valid Consent to Operate upto 30/4/2021 & having Environmental Clearance dated16/11/2020 which has amended on 04/11/2021.

					Committee also noted that, PP has obtained NIPL certificate from empaneled Auditor for 5 (f) sector. Committee also noted that, the said application was discussed before Technical Committee on 31/7/2021 and committee verified the pollution load & observed that, overall pollution load will not be increased after change in proposed product mix. Also noticed that, PP has segregated strong & weak stream and achieved Zero Liquid Discharge. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent with change in product under product-mix, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall comply with all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance and ensure display/upload of six-monthly compliance monitoring report on their official website. 2. PP shall dispose the By-product as per the guidelines stipulated by CPCB & MPCB. 3. PP should not manufacture any other product for which permission is not granted by the Board. 4. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger 5. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102172	Kisanveer Satara Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.,Bhuinj Tal.Wai, Dist.Satara., 412 Kisanveernagar Wai	NOT APPROVED (Defer) Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of consent for distillery unit for 100 KLPD capacity (40 KLD+60KLD). Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and decided to issue SCN for refusal due to

					unscientific disposal of Spent wash on land by tanker, not scrapped the kaccha pit/ lagoons (5 to 6 No.), storage of leachate in kaccha Pit, not connected OCEMS to Boards server, not upgraded APC with wet scrubber/ESP and not submitted BG as per existing consent conditions. Committee further noted that, PP has submitted BG of Rs. 10 lakh, provided web camera & flow meter which connected to Boards server. However, failed to comply with other non-compliances reported as above. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation along with above details.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101890	Kisanveer Satara Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.,Bhuinj Tal-Wai, Dist- Satara., 146.27 Hec. Kisanveernagar Bhuinj Tal-Wai, Dist- Satara. Wai	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of consent for of 4000 TCD sugar unit & 22 MW Cogeneration unit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit detail water budget & adequacy of pollution control system from recognized institute within period of 6 months and submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh for same. 2. PP shall provide CPU within period of 6 months and submit BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same. 3. PP shall submit proposal towards upgradation/improvement plan of ETP within a month and same shall be implemented within next 3 months so as to achieve consented norm 4. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger

					5. By forfeiting existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097306	BHIMA SSKL, 465 Takali (S) Mohol	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of consent for of 5000 TCD sugar unit & 25 MW Cogeneration unit.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
					Consent will be issued after verifying capital investment from Balance sheet/latest CA certificate and additional consent fee, if any
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107283	Karnataka Power Corporation Limited, (Integrated Baranj Open Cast Mines), Plot No.84, Baranj I-IV, Manoradeep and kiloni Coal blocks, Kilono, Tal- Bhadrawati, Dist- Chandrapur.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Open Cast Coal Mine-2.5 MTPA. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case due to non-compliances of consent conditions viz 1. Non provision of STP, CAAQMS, Mechanized sweeping machine, Tyre wash system, full-fledged dust suppression system 2. Non-submission of CGWA NOC and Bank Guarantee as per earlier consent.

					Further, It was decided to verify the compliance of consent conditions and then place before CAC for further decision.
8	MPCB-CONSENT-0000109747	LMMFs Deenanath Mangeshkar Hospital & Research Center, Near Mhatre Bridge, Erandawane, Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent and BMW Authorization	31.03.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of combined consent and BMW Authorization with increase in nos of beds from 812 to 876 [increase by 64 nos] on same plot area -24,000 sq.mtrs and increase in BUA from 51,142.81 to 57,798 sq. mtrs [increased by - 6655.19 sq. mtrs] Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance for this project on 04/9/2010. Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP for treatment of sewage & treated sewage partly used on land for gardening and remaining disposed into drainage system provided by Local body and obtained membership of CBMWTSDF for disposal of BMW. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant plain renewal of Combined Consent and BMW Authorization for nos of beds from 812 on plot area -24,000 sq.mtrs and construction BUA 51,142.81 Sq. mtr. by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. PP shall collect, segregate, store and dispose BMW as per the provisions of BMW Rule. 3. Forfeiting BG of Rs. 25,000/ towards exceedance of JVS and top up with double amount. 4. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. 5. PP shall separately apply for consent to establish for increased Bed strength & additional BUA.

					Consent shall be issued after receipt of details of BMW
					generation, copy of annual returns in Form-II, justification about increase in CI, details of ETP and additional consent fees, if any.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112959	Chandrapur Super Thermal Power Station Chandrapur, Mauza Dewai, 1 to 16 Mauza Dewai, 1	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for coal based thermal power Plant of total capacity-2920 MW (Unit 3 & 4 -210 MW each and Unit 5,6,7,8 & 9-500 MW each). Committee noted that, Board has issued show cause
		to 16, Govindpur, Rayyatawari, Urjanagar, Tal & Dist-Chandrapur.			notice due to non-compliances. However, the reply submitted is not satisfactory. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case due to following non compliances -
					 Non provision of FGD system, online coal ash analyzer, Not achieved 100% fly ash utilization, JVS analysis results of AAQM/stack (SO2) are exceeding the standards. Not submitted detailed proposal for installation and commissioning of the FGD system with bar chart Not submitted BG as per earlier consent conditions. Not submitted action plan for Carbon sequestration project
					Further, decided to get compliance report from PP and place before CAC after its verification from SRO/RO.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114666	Mumbai Aviation Fuel Farm Facility Pvt. Ltd., Terminal-	APPROVED	30.06.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for storage & delivery of Aviation Turbine Fuel (05 No of Tanks).

		1 Near Gate 9, CSMIA Mumbai	Renewal of Consent to Operate		After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for renewal of consent by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions Consent will be issued after receipt of capital investment as per Board's format and additional consent fee, if any
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000115543	NIRA BHIMA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LIMITED, 340,341,344,345,3 46,347,348 At.: Shahajinagar, PO: Redni, Tal.: Indapur Indapur	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of consent for 3500 TCD sugar unit & 18 MW Co-generation unit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall provide CPU within 6 months and submit BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same. 3. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger 4. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000116131	Ajinkyatara Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 325 Shahunagar Shendre Satara	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top-up with Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution

					control systems and compliance of consent conditions 2. PP shall complete upgradation of ETP & installation of CPU as per time bound plan submitted to Board office. 3. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 4. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114854	M/s. Vishwasrao Naik Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 182, 224, 223, 175, 189, 183, 162 Yashwantnagar Shirala	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of consent for 4500 TCD sugar unit & 15 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted PP's submission of recycling of condensate water without CPU. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top-up with Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions 2. PP shall submit detail water budget along with proposal towards recycling of treated effluent to the maximum extent including excess condensate into the process to reduce freshwater consumption. 3. PP shall submit proposal towards upgradation/improvement plan of ETP within a month and same shall be implemented within next 3 months so as to achieve consented norm
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000115623	Ratnagiri Gas and Power Pvt Ltd., P.O.RGPPL- Anjanwel, Tal-	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for gas-based power plant-2001.08 MW.

		Guhagar, Dist- Ratnagiri			After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger 3. By forfeiting existing Bank Guarantee of Rs.2 lakh towards JVS exceedance and top-up with Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems to
15	MPCB-	KARMAYOGI	APPROVED	31.07.2022	achieve standards and compliance of consent conditions.
	CONSENT- 0000116654	SHANKARRAOJI PATIL SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD., 24275 MAHATMA PHULENAGAR BIJWADI INDAPUR	Renewal		Committee noted that, PP has applied for 8500 TCD sugar Unit & Co-generation 18.5 MW. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall provide CPU within period of 6 months and submit BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same 3. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger 4. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000116658	KARMAYOGI SHANKARRAOJI PATIL SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD., 24275 MAHATMA PHULENAGAR BIJWADI INDAPUR	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms

					 PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117143	Rajarambapu Patil Sahakari Sakhar Karakhana Ltd Rajaramnagar, Liquor division, 1172/a Rajaramnagar Sakharale Walwa	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for mfg. of Indian Made Foreign Liquor & Country Liquor. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000116947	MAHAGENCO, KTPS, 3x660 MW, KORADI, Khasara no 188-189, Koradi, Tal- Kamptee, Dist- Nagpur.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied renewal of consent for Electricity Generation (Coal based Thermal Power Plant)-1980 MW (i.e.3x660 MW) Unit No.8,9 & 10. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case due to following non compliances – 1. Non provision of FGD system, online real time coal ash analyzer, non-provision of STP of adequate capacity, not achieved 100% fly ash utilization 2. JVS analysis results of stack monitoring and CAAQMS Results are exceeding the standards, 3. Non-submission of detailed proposal for installation & commissioning of the FGD system with Bar chart 4. Non submission of BG as per earlier consent conditions,

					 5. Specific water consumption is not meeting the standards. 6. Not submitted action plan for Carbon sequestration project Further, decided to get compliance report from PP and place before CAC after its verification from SRO/RO.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117229	Utech Sugar Ltd., 15/3 Kavate Malkapur Sangamner	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 3800 TCD Sugar & 14.9 MW Co-generation Unit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger 3. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Consent will be issued only after receipt of compliance status report from SRO.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118167	KORADI THERMAL POWER STATION (2 X 210 MW), Unit 6 & 7 (2x210 MW), At- Koradi, Tal- Kamptee, Dist- Nagpur.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied renewal of consent for Electricity Generation (Coal based Thermal Power Plant)- 420 MW (Unit no.6 & unit no.7 of capacity of 210 MW each). After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case due to following non compliances – 1. Non provision of FGD system, online real time coal ash analyzer, 2. Non provision of dry fly ash collection system,

					 Utilizing high ash and Sulphur content coal JVS analysis results of AAQM are exceeding the standards, Online monitoring results of Stack (OCEMS) & CAAQMS are exceeding the standards, Non-submission of detail proposal regarding installation and commissioning of the FGD system with bar chart Non submission of BG as per earlier consent conditions. Not submitted action plan for Carbon sequestration project Further, decided to get compliance report from PP and place before CAC after its verification from SRO/RO.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117885	Shree Chhatrapati Shahu S.S.K. Ltd., 157,159,160,161,1 72,186 Kagal.	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of 90 KLPD distillery. Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and decided to issue SCN for refusal for noncompliances. Committee further noted submission made by PP that, they have provided 11 acer concreted compost yard as per CREP norms, provided leachate collection garland drain around the compost yard with leachate collection sump on both sides. Also, noted rectification made towards leachate overflow and forfeiture of Bank Guarantee for the same.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall take adequate precautions in future to handle spent wash in scientific way.

					PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after compliance verification report of SRO/RO
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117959	Shree Someshwar SSK Ltd. (Distillery unit), 101/102/103 Someshwarnagar Baramati	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 33 KLPD Molasses base Distillery. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger 3. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118281	Paras Thermal Power Station, Paras, S.No.120A, 120B,120C,120D,1 032 &1184 Paras ,Tal-Balapur, Dist- Akola.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied renewal of consent for Electricity Generation (Coal based Thermal Power Plant)- 500 MW (2 x 250 MW Unit 3 & 4). After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case due to following non compliances – 1. Non provision of FGD system, online real time coal ash analyzer, 2. Utilizing high ash and Sulphur content coal, 3. JVS analysis results of AAQM & Stack Monitoring are exceeding the standards, Online monitoring results of Stack (OCEMS) are exceeding the standards,

					 4. Non-submission of detail proposal regarding installation and commissioning of the FGD system with bar chart 5. Non submission of BG as per earlier consent conditions. 6. Not submitted action plan for Carbon sequestration project Further, decided to get compliance report from PP and place before CAC after its verification from SRO/RO.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118759	Maharashtra State Power Generation Company Ltd.,Nashik Thermal Power Plant, (Unit 3,4 & 5 of 210 MW each) Eklahare, Tal & Dist- Nashik.	Renewal of consent		Committee noted that PP has applied renewal of consent for Electricity Generation (Coal based Thermal Power Plant)- 630 MW (Unit 3,4 & 5 of 210 MW each). After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case due to following non compliances – 1. Non provision of FGD system, online real time coal ash analyzer, 2. JVS analysis results of AAQM & Stack Monitoring are exceeding the standards, 3. Non-submission of detail proposal regarding installation and commissioning of the FGD system with bar chart 4. Non submission of BG as per earlier consent conditions. 5. Not submitted action plan for Carbon sequestration project Further, decided to get compliance report from PP and place before CAC after its verification from SRO/RO
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118605	M/s Krishna Charitable Trust, Krishna Hospital & Medical Research	APPROVED Renewal of Combined	31.08.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of renewal of Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization with expansion for 1125 Nos. of Beds on total plot area

		Center, Karad; Krishna Institute, Malkapur	Consent & BMW Authorization		 1,28,200 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 1,17,960.90 sq. mtrs. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization for 1025 Nos. of Beds on total plot area 1,28,200 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 19,595.16 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall submit separate application for 100 Bed expansion. 2. PP shall not take effective steps towards expansion till EC for expansion is obtained. 3. PP shall furnish/extend existing Bank Guarantees as per BG Regime for Hospitals.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118388	Ganagkhed Sugar & Energy Ltd., 103, 104, 105, 106, 142 Vijaynagar, Makhani Gangakhed	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022	Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent to Establish fees of Rs. 1,00,000/- towards increase in C.I. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 6000 TCD sugar and 30 MW co-generation Unit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 6000 TCD sugar and 30 MW cogeneration unit by imposing following conditions.
					 PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger PP shall submit proposal towards upgradation/improvement plan of ETP within a month and same shall be implemented within next 3 months so as to achieve consented norms.

					4. The existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh to be forfeited towards JVS exceedance and top-up with Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of Bank guarantee as per earlier consent conditions.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118987	Sadguru Sri Sri Sakhar karkhana Ltd. Rajewadi, 231/232 Rajewadi Atpadi	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for 5000 TCD & 17 MW Co-generation. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for Renewal of Consent for 5000 TCD & 17 Co-generation, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger 3. PP shall submit proposal towards upgradation/improvement plan of ETP within a month and same shall be implemented within next 3 months so as to achieve consented norms. 4. By forfeiting BG of Rs. 2.5 lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000113849	S M SHIVAJIRAO NARAYANRAO NAGAWADE SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD, 52/2 SHRIGONDA	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD molasses base Distillery unit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 30 KLPD molasses base Distillery unit, subject to restart order to sugar unit, by imposing following conditions:

		FACTORY SHRIGONDA			 PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger PP shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions Consent shall be issued after issuance of restart order.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119511	Green power sugars Ltd. (Distillery unit), 613,614 and 616 Gopuj Khatav	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 45 KLPD Molasses base distillery. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 45 KLPD Molasses base distillery, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger 3. PP shall submit adequacy report of pollution control system from recognized institute within three months. 4. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000115167	The Malegaon Shakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 281,282 Shivnagar, Baramati Baramati	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for 8250 TCD & 35 MW Co-generation. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 8250 TCD & 35 MW Co-generation without prejudice to order passed as may be passed by Hon'ble NGT, by imposing following conditions:

31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119906	Dharashiv Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Gat. No. 55,56,57,58 Village Chorakhali, Tehsil Kallam, Dist. Osmanabad, State Maharashtra Kallam	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2022	1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger 3. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent & EC conditions. 4. By releasing existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh each obtained towards compliance of EC conditions and provision of CPU. 5. PP shall comply with the orders passed as may be passed by the Hon'ble NGT. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 45 KLPD molasses base Distillery unit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 45 KLPD molasses base Distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger 3. PP shall submit the Board Resolution within three month and BG of Rs 2 Lack towards compliance of the same. 4. PP shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119064	M/s. Vishwasrao Naik Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 182, 224, 223, 175, 189, 183, 162	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base Distillery. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base Distillery, by imposing following conditions:

		Yashwantnagar, Chikhali Shirala			 PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger PP shall submit & Board Resolution for increase in capital investment without consent to establish from Board and submit BG of Rs. 2 Lakh towards compliance of the same PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117416	OIL AND NATURAL GAS CORPORATION LTD, URAN PLANT, NA 36â€ Oil pipeline (From ONGC, Uran plant to Trombay Terminal to Jawahardeep including oil loading arms fitted at BPCL Jetty, JNPT NA	APPROVED Renewal	21.08.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for "Operation of pipeline (36" dia.) to transport CRUDE OIL from ONGC Uran plant to Trombay Terminal to Jawahardeep including oil loading arms fitted at BPCL Jetty, JNPT–1800–7000 M3/hrs. Committee also noted that, the aforesaid pipeline is an end-to-end closed system used for transportation of stabilized crude oil. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate with following conditions: 1. PP shall comply with MSHIC Rule, 1989 and as amended from time to time. 2. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in the Environmental Clearance granted by MoEF vide No. J-82/2004-IA, III dated 20/12/2006 3. PP shall provide hydrocarbon leak detection system at all the points.

34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119478	YASWANTRAO MOHITE SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD., RETHATE (BK) 500 SHIVNAGAR KARAD	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 95 KLPD Molasses base distillery. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 95 KLPD Molasses base distillery, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger 3. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. SRO/RO shall submit compliance report of Industry.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119480	Sahakar Shiromani Vasantrao Kale Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.(Distillery Unit) 943,945,947,948 At- Chandrabhaganaga r Post- Bhalwani Pandharpur	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger 3. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119870	NSL SugarsItd, Unit-III, Jay Mahesh, 85 & 86	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 100 KLPD molasses base distillery unit.

		Pawarwadi Majalgaon			Committee also noted that, PP has separately applied for seeking amendment in existing consent to operate under change in product-mix under the provisions of EIA Notification 2006 amended on 23/11/2016 & 02/3/2021 i.e. enhancement of existing alcohol production from existing 100 KLPD to 150 KLPD Molasses based distillery vide application No. MPCB-CONSENT-0000121002. After due deliberation, it was decided to merge this application with application No. MPCB-CONSENT-0000121002 and issue combine consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not increase consented Cane Crushing Capacity at any given time and proportionately reduce the Sugar production quantity and amend the of consent sugar unit accordingly. 2. PP shall comply with all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance and ensure display/upload of six-monthly compliance monitoring report on your official website. 3. PP shall comply with all the conditions in MoEFCC notification dated 16.01.2020 & 2.03.2021 4. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 5. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger 6. PP shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120349	Sadguru Sri Sri Sakhar Karkhana Ltd, Rajewadi, Sy. No - 231/232	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 50 KLPD Molasses base Distillery.

		Rajewadi Pin Code - 415315 Atpadi		After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 50 KLPD Molasses base Distillery, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger 3. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119399	M. S. P.G. C. L., KHAPERKHEDA THERMAL POWER STATION, Silewara: 71 to 117 & Bhanegaon: 1 to 35 Khaperkheda Tal-Saoner, Dist- Nagpur	Renewal of consent	Committee noted that PP has applied renewal of consent for Electricity Generation (Coal based Thermal Power Plant)- 1340 MW (Unit 1 to 4-210 MW each and Unit -5 -500 MW). After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case due to following non compliances — 1. Non provision of FGD system, online real time coal ash analyzer, 2. Utilizing high ash and Sulphur content coal. 3. Not achieved 100% fly ash utilization, 4. JVS analysis results of AAQM & Stack Monitoring are exceeding the standards, 5. Non-submission of detail proposal regarding installation and commissioning of the FGD system with bar chart 6. Non submission of BG as per earlier consent conditions. Further, decided to get compliance report from PP and place before CAC after its verification from SRO/RO.

39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118097	Sadashivrao Mandlik Kagal Taluka S.S.L.Ltd., 425 Hamidwada kAGAL	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for 4500 TCD & 15 MW Co-generation. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 4500 TCD & 15 Co-generation, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger 3. PP shall submit proposal towards upgradation/improvement plan of ETP within a month and same shall be implemented within next 3 months so as to achieve consented norms. 4. By forfeiting BG of Rs. 3.5 lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120567	Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Ltd., Uran Plant, Villages: Nagaon, Chanje, Mhatavli, Survey No 15 Uran Plant, ONGC Uran, Uran taluka, Dist - Raigad â€" 400702 Uran	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for processing of Crude Oil & Natural Gas, mfg of LPG, Naptha, C2-C3 and electricity generation (59.6 MW). Committee also noted that, PP has failed to submit justification towards increased CI, non-operation of some of ETP units resulting in JVS exceedance, not submitted disposal details of Hazardous Waste and deviation in consented HW generation quantities. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice due to following non-compliances: 1. PP has failed to submit justification towards increased CI,

					 Non-operation of some of ETP units resulting in JVS exceedance, Non submission of Hazardous Waste disposal details and deviation in consented HW generation quantities. Deviation in HW generation quantity compared to existing consented quantity.
41	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000121133	Privilege Industries Ltd. (Brewery Division), Plot No.C 2 Maharashtra Industrial Development Corporation (MIDC) - Lonand Khandala	APPROVED Renewal	30.11.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for manufacturing of Mild & Strong Beer. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of Mild & Strong Beer 60,000 KL/Annum, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
42	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120983	VILAS SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD (DISTILLERY UNIT), 653,656,657 Nivli Latur	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 60 KLPD molasses base Distillery unit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 60 KLPD molasses base Distillery unit, by imposing followed conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger 3. PP shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.

43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118065	Dalmia Bharat Sugar and Industries Ltd, Sugar Unit - Shri Datta Asurle - Porle.1746,1748 to 1756 Asurle -Porle Panhala	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for 9000 TCD & 32 MW Co-generation. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 4500 TCD & 15 Co-generation, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger 3. PP shall install STP within 03 month for the treatment of 120 CMD sewage. 4. PP shall submit proposal towards upgradation/improvement plan of ETP within a month and same shall be implemented within next 3 months so as to achieve consented norms. 5. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. The SRO/RO to submit compliance verification report of Industry within one month period.
44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120510	Dalmia Bharat Sugar and Industries Ltd,- Hand Sanitizer Production Unit (Under Distillery Unit), G.No. 1855,1764,1765 A/p Asurle-Porle Panhala	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for hand Sanitizer (By mixing & blending only. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing hand Sanitizer (By mixing & blending only, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall comply all the consent conditions.

45	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118953	SHREE LAXMI NARSHINHA SUGARS LLP, GUT NO.62 AMDAPUR PARBHANI	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger PP shall submit proposal towards upgradation/improvement plan of ETP within a month and same shall be implemented within next 3 months so as to achieve consented norms The existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 lakh to be forfeited towards JVS exceedance and top-up with total BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
46	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119280	Shree Siddheshwar Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd Kumathe Soalpur, 21/1 to 21/6 Kumathe North Solapur	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of consent for 2500 TCD Sugar Unit. Committee also noted that, PP has carried out Modernization-cum-expansion of Sugar production from 2500 TCD to 7500 TCD and Expansion of Co-generation from 10 MW to 36 MW without obtaining Consent to Establish & Environmental Clearance. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained TOR on 03.12.2018 for expansion activity and Public hearing was conducted on 10.12.2020. However, Environment Clearance not yet accorded by the Aurthority.

47	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109579	Masina Hospital Trust, Sant Savta Marg, Byculla (East) Mumbai- 400027	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization	28.02.2026	Committee further noted that, RO Pune has filed a criminal complaint against Shree Siddheswar SSK Ltd vide letter No.822/2021 Before JMFC Solapur. Committee also noted that, Shri Sanjay Thobde has filed O. A. No. 18/2021 case before Hon'ble NGT (WZ Pune Bench). Hon'ble NGT has passed an order dated 20/09/2021 and asked to submit Joint inspection committee report before 15/11/2021. Committee also noted that, Board had issued SCN for Closure on 2.7.2021 towards JVS exceedance and also issued closure direction to sugar Unit on 29.11.2021. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and call detailed report from SRO in respect of compliance of consent conditions & present status. Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 272 Bedded Hospital on total plot area 25,506.89 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 16,609.67 sq. mtrs. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 272 Bedded Hospital on total plot area 25,506.89 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 16,609.67 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall collect, segregate, store & dispose BMW as per the provisions of Rule. 3. Bank Guarantees as per BG Regime for HCEs.
----	---------------------------------	---	---	------------	---

					 Obtaining additional Consent to Establish/ Operate fees of Rs. 4,00,000/ Submission of copy of the latest JVS analysis results of ETP & STP outlets. Submission of copy of last 5 years Audited Balance Sheet showing Gross Block. Submission of Justification towards increase in C.I. from Rs. 9.5072 Crs to Rs. 59.91 Crs.
48	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119356	M/s. Jupiter Lifeline Hospitals Ltd, Eastern Express High Way Service Road, Thane (W)	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization	31.10.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 350 Bedded Hospital & Hotel with 34 Nos. of Rooms on total plot area 10,315 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 25,445 sq. mtrs. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 350 Bedded Hospital & Hotel with 34 Nos. of Rooms on total plot area 10,315 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 25,445 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. PP shall collect, segregate, store & dispose BMW as per the provisions of Rule. 3. Bank Guarantees as per BG Regime for HCEs.
49	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000122738	MANAS AGRO INDUSTRIES AND INFRASTRUCTUR E LIMITED (UNIT- 1), H.NO. 397 KHURSAPAR (BELA) UMRED	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar and 22 MW co-generation Unit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar and 22 MW cogeneration unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms

	Review Item				PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger PP shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110722	M/s. Marathwada Rail Coach Factity, D-74, Addl Latur Industrial Area Latur, Dist. Latur.	APPROVED	31.07.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate which was discussed in 4th CAC meeting held on 23/6/2021 and accordingly granted consent to operate on 20/8/2021 with validity period upto 31/3/2022 (validity given one year from the date of application). Committee also noted that, PP has submitted request in which reported that, they have not operated the unit as Board has not granted 1st Consent to Operate & requested to consider the date of operation from date of issue of consent. Committee also noted that, PP has requested for waiving of Bank Guarantee being GoI unit under Ministry of Railway. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the request of the unit for date of validity of the consent period upto 31.07.2022 without change in any other consent conditions.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098102	M/s. Precision Camshafts Limited, Plot No. D-6,7,7/1, MIDC Chincholi, Dist. Solapur.	APPROVED	31.05.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent vide UAN No. 098102 dtd. 12.09.2020 said application was discussed in CAC meeting held on 17.03.2021 and was approved for the period up to 31.05.2023.

				Committee also noted that, Earlier PP has applied with amalgamation of their two unit one is on Plot No. D-5 and another is on Plot No. D-6,7,7/1, and has submitted total consent fees of Rs. 30,67,295/- along with the said application vide No. 92597. As MIDC has not issue plot amalgamated for both the plot, meantime Industry has submitted request letter to consider the application only for plot No. D-5. Accordingly, Board has considered the same and issued consent to plot No. D-5 valid up to 31.05.2023 mentioning balance consent fees of Rs. 21,33,195/- will be consider at the time of next renewal. After that, PP has applied separately for renewal of consent on Plot No. D-6,7,7/1, and requested to consider the balance consent fees in the above said consent for this application.
				After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the Balance consent fees mentioned in consent no. 92597 for the application UAN No. 98102, also decided to amend the consent of plot No. D-5 for transfer of balance consent fees to consent application of Plot no. D-6, 7 7/1 I.e. UAN No. 98102.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000113005	M/s Excel Industries Ltd., Plot No. D-9, MIDC Lote Parshuram Area, Tal. Khed, Dist. Ratnagiri	NOT APPROVED.	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for mfg of Phosphrous Trichloride (PCL3) & Ortho Phospheric Acid within existing premises which was considered in CAC meeting held on 23/6/2021 and accordingly granted consent to establish on 20/8/2021 with a condition "not to take effective steps prior to obtaining Environmental Clearance". Committee also noted that, PP has made request to waive the EC condition being proposed to mfg Inorganic chemicals.

Amit Builders "EKA Project", Wadala-Pootoffoog Amit Builders "EKA Project", Wadala-Pootoffoog Pathrdi Road, Pathrdigaon, Nashik Revalidation of Consent to establish Committee noted that PP has applied for revalidat consent to establish for construction of EKA mixe development project on total plot area of 1,05,200 & total construction BUA of 1,74,615.47 Sq.Mtr. Committee also noted that the case was discus approved for consent to establish commensurate w validity period in previous CAC meeting subject submission of plan towards provision of adequate case of STP. Committee further noted that Board office has repeated follow up for submission of information adecision of previous CAC meeting. However, PP h submitted any say/reply, till date. Also the consent of revalidation of consent to establish due to					Committee further noted that, the existing unit is having consent to operate & also obtained environmental clearance being manufactured synthetic organic chemicals. After due deliberation, it was decided not to consider the request of the PP to waive the EC condition as EC accorded on the same plot for mfg of synthetic organic chemicals. Also decided to advise the PP to get the necessary clarification from appropriate authority about
repeated follow up for submission of information a decision of previous CAC meeting. However, PP h submitted any say/reply, till date. Also the consent of period is expired. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue final rof revalidation of consent to establish due to submission of plan towards provision of adequate cat	4	CONSENT-	Project", Wadala- Pathrdi Road, Pathardigaon,	Revalidation of Consent to	 applicability of EC/amendment of EC. Committee noted that PP has applied for revalidation of consent to establish for construction of EKA mixed use development project on total plot area of 1,05,200 Sq.mtr & total construction BUA of 1,74,615.47 Sq.Mtr. Committee also noted that the case was discussed & approved for consent to establish commensurate with EC validity period in previous CAC meeting subject to submission of plan towards provision of adequate capacity of STP.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to issue final refusal of revalidation of consent to establish due to non-submission of plan towards provision of adequate capacity

 Review Item	 	Committee noted that PP has requested to reduce the
regarding Bank Guarantees of Vitthal Corporation having UAN No. 119768 – C to E for expansion of Sugar Unit. UAN No.115816- Renewal of Sugar Unit. & UAN No. 115762 – Renewal for Distillery unit		amount of Bank Guarantee. Committee also noted that Board has issued three consents to said unit i.e. Consent to Establish for expansion (for sugar unit). Renewal of Consent (for Sugar unit) and renewal of Consent (for distillery unit) by imposing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh in each case. After due deliberation, it was decided to Consider a Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh for Sugar Renewal and Expansion Consent and a sperate Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh for Distillery unit Renewal

The issue about forfeiture of Bank Guarantee was deliberated, and it was decided to initiate stringent action under Water & Air Act if the Bank Guarantee is forfeited consecutively for 03 times.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.